

For DM approval: CO request - Stakeholder Key Issues

From: "Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.perkins@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 05 Jun 2018 17:20:13 -0400
Attachments: CO Stakeholder Issues List.docx (20.96 kB); Energy Top Stakeholders.docx (36.9 kB)

Hi Deputy,

The CO issues unit requested the attached list with key issues for the stakeholders below. The issues have been taken from the Energy Top Stakeholders list (attached for reference), which you approved last month.

OK to share with CO?

Best,
Michael

CO's Stakeholder List:

- IESO
- OPG
- Hydro One
- Bruce Power
- Association of Major Power Producers
- Association of Major Power Consumers of Ontario
- Electricity Distributors Association